Meeting Minutes Website: <u>www.district20area74aa.org</u>

From: George

Area 74, District 20 Hotline: 906-440-1343

February 2015 District Meeting

Meeting called to order on 2/21/15 at 6:00 pm

In Attendance: Dean, Nikki, Clifford, George, Wanda, Wilma, Derek,

- Quiet Time/Serenity Prayer
- Read Tradition 2, Concept 2
- Introductions
- Meeting Agenda Approved
- January Meeting Minutes Approved
- Treasury Report Approved

DCM Report: Dean shared information about upcoming events. This initiated discussion about the March Area Assembly and Conference schedules and agenda being changed from their long standing formats.

GSR Reports:

- Nikki: GSR Germfask Thursday Night, Meeting has had good turnout. Six to eight members consistently, even when the weather has not been good.
- Wanda: Manistique Sunday Afternoon, Wanda is no longer the GSR but reports that there will be a group conscience meeting soon and hopefully there will be a new GSR and treasurer for this group.
- Wilma: GSR Manistique Friday Night, Meeting is going well. Twelve to nineteen
 members attend regularly. The Manistique Tuesday Night group recently had a group
 conscience meeting and decided that they would alternate from week to week between
 reading and discussing, in numerical order, steps and tradition. An exception would be
 made if a newcomer attends. In which case they would have a first step meeting.
- Dean: Manistique Wednesday night, Steady attendance of twelve to fourteen members.
 Good meeting. Dean has also graciously volunteered to write an article for the next
 District Newsletter.

Committee Reports:

- Hotline/Phone: In Manistique last month. One call from the Munising area. The hotline number will be published in the Munising local paper. Phone will be in Paradise this next month.
- Corrections: Members attending the Newberry Facility have been cleared to continue for another year and are back in. A few members have been cleared to go into the Alger Facility. Still recruiting inmates to attend. Meetings should start up there soon.

- Area Conference Bid for spring 2017: Derek presented the bid proposal write up. It is ready to go and Dean, as our District DCM Alternate, will present it at the March Area Conference.
- Website: Dean is including information about upcoming events both locally and Area wide.

New Business:

- There is money in the 2015 District Budget to support committee work. More discussion about this at the March meeting.
- District Newsletter committee.
- District PI and CPC committees.

Old Business:

- Budget subcommittee met a prior to the February District Meeting and created the 2015 District 20 Budget.
- Develop District 20 Guidelines

Dates to Remember:

- March 14th, Traveling U.P. Intergroup, Gladstone MI.
- March 28th, Area Committee Meeting, Delegates Workshop, Three Lakes, Wisconsin
- March 29th, Area Assembly, Three Lakes Wisconsin

Next Meeting:

• Saturday, March 21st, 6:00 pm at St Therese's Catholic Church, Germfask.

Meeting Adjourned/Closed with The Lord's Prayer